© (dlowso (fafere fawm) # RCI &0 o wom 6l o9 waedt ey & shafif)
= AR gaie giee
(\rIfSTs =g 3R sifeeRar Jarem, WA TER & 3 us wfafes fem)

: REHABILITATION COUNCIL OF INDIA
(A statutory Body Under the Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment)

/-T9(UPRTOU)/2003/RCI 5366
NO. o, Dated : 4/5/2005
Prof. D.P. Singh
Vice-Chancellor
U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University
Allahabad- 211 001
Dear Sir,

This is with reference to your letter No, 0.U./B.Ed./2005 dated 5th May 2005 regarding B.Ed. Special
education in Hindi language. As per our discussion with representative or prospective study centrers during the
centers during the coordinators meeting on 30th April 2005. We are app roving 101 study centers. The list of approved
study centers is enclosed for necessary action for the session 2005-2006.

Kindly note that the duration of the course will be twg years from the current academic year in all B.Ed
(SED E) and the tuition fee will be Rs. 12,000/ for the programme. | am sure that under your able guidance. the
programme will achieve the required success.

Thanking you. Yours sincerely,
Sd/- (Dr. J.P. Singh)
Member Secretary
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